

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez
Governor

David Martin
Cabinet Secretary

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Jami Bailey, Division Director
Oil Conservation Division



February 18, 2014

Ms. Patsy Berger
Energen Resources Corporation
2010 Afton Place
Farmington, NM 87401

RE: Information request

Dear Ms. Berger:

After review of previously submitted bradenhead tests, it was found that the wells listed on the attached sheet had water flow, high pressure on bradenhead and/or intermediate, or no bradenhead valve. Please submit gas and water analysis on all casing strings and a current wellbore schematic for each well within 60 days from the date of this letter.

If you have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 123.

Sincerely yours,

Monica Kuehling
Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector
District III - Aztec

CC: Well File

Well Name & No.	UL	SEC	TWN	RGE	API#
Carracas 11A #3	A	10	32N	5W	30-039-30136
Carracas 21B #16	M	21	32N	4W	30-039-30466
Carracas Unit FR #112	E	34	32N	5W	30-039-24169
Chacon Jicarilla D #3	D	23	23N	3W	30-043-20208
Chacon Jicarilla D #5	I	22	23N	3W	30-043-20213
Chacon Jicarilla D #11	A	28	23N	3W	30-043-20301
Cullins Federal #1	M	4	24N	3W	30-039-05621
Harvey State #8	L	32	25N	6W	30-039-05717
Holly Federal #1	P	29	30N	15W	30-045-25002
Hughes #13	A	29	26N	7W	30-039-06337
Jicarilla 107 #5A	L	33	26N	4W	30-039-24136
Jicarilla 117 E #3	N	34	26N	3W	30-039-06200
Jicarilla 152 W #2M	J	5	26N	5W	30-039-26575
Jicarilla 152 W #6	E	5	26N	5W	30-039-22272
Jicarilla 96 #3R	B	12	26N	3W	30-039-27528
Knott #1	M	30	27N	12W	30-045-22624
Lindrith Unit #66	F	30	24N	2W	30-039-20016
Lindrith Unit #67	K	19	24N	2W	30-039-20017
Lindrith Unit #70	G	23	24N	3W	30-039-20091
Lindrith Unit #73	G	19	24N	2W	30-039-20631
Lindrith Unit #74	H	20	24N	2W	30-039-20637
McCroden #8B	M	3	25N	3W	30-039-30502
Richardson Com #3	N	2	27N	13W	30-045-06808
San Juan 30 4 Unit #41	O	18	30N	4W	30-039-25937
San Juan 32 5 Unit #18	B	16	32N	6W	30-045-11434
W O Hughes #6	J	8	24N	3W	30-039-23240